CJE
From:
Sent: 19 Jul 2015 15:24:49 +1000
To: Watsan, Sean SONLDR 1
Subject: Re: Hello [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Evening Sir,

Yeah I'm not too bad, yourself? If you can give me a call tomorrow at 12 that
should be okay, | actually go back to uni tomorrow.

Thank you
CJE

Cadet Warrant Otticer

322 (Cily of Ryde) Squadron
DCWCRG 3 Wing
Australian Air Force Cadets
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From: "Watson, Sean SQNLDR 1" <sean.watson1@defence.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, uly 2015, 9:39
Subject: Hello [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
G'day CJE

| hope you are still enjoying uni. You may recall my name is Sean and | am your POC at CB-
AF.

| just wanted to check in with you and see if there a suitable time that | can give you call to
chat about how you're now travelling?

Cheers,
Sean

Sean Watson

Squadron Leader

Staff Officer Personnel
Cadet Branch - Air Force

Physical Address; Postal Address;
Cadet Branch - Air Force Cadet Branch - Air Force
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28 Fairbairn Ave PO Box 7933
Fairbairn ACT 2600 CANBERRA BC ACT 2610

Telephone: REDACTED
Mobile: IR=Mae11=0]

E-mail: sean.watson1@defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to
the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested lo contact the sender and delete the email.



